

Message

From: Kimberly Veeneman [/O=IMO/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VEENEMAK]
Sent: 2017-03-17 8:42:10 AM
To: Terry Young [/O=IMO/OU=MSX1/cn=Recipients/cn=Terry Young]
Subject: Emails that require responses
Attachments: RE: Can we connect today; RE: Can we connect today; WFS meeting; oakville and ieso; Re: Follow up from AESP; 2017 Membership Renewal; Todd Wilcox son Craig, catching up; For review: 2015 Expense Disclosure for IESO Website; ELT Action Items List - Thursday March 9 ; Infrastructure Ontario discussion; For Review: York Region - draft Markham-Richmond Hill hand-off letter; Annual report title suggestions; checking in; February 23rd ELT - Minutes and Action Items List attached for your review

1. "Can we connect today" – March 1st email from Gordon Hicks. Alexandra is putting together an email of people that should attend with you.
2. "Can we connect today" – March 4th follow up email from Grant Sheahan
3. "WFS meeting" – Feb. 22nd email – not sure if you responded to Vicky Hammell, Operations Manager at WFS
4. "Oakville and IESO" email from Rob Lister showing correspondence between Oakville Hydro and IESO
5. "Follow up from AESP" Feb. 17th email from Larry Simpson and Carrie's response
6. "2017 membership renewal" March 6th email from Carol Kostoff
7. "Todd Wilcox son Craig, catching up" March 8th email
8. "For review: 2015 expense disclosure for IESO website" March 9th email – not sure this was responded to
9. "ELT action items list" March 9th email – action items required
10. "Infrastructure Ontario discussion" March 10th email – not sure it requires response or just delete
11. "For Review – York Region – draft Markham Richmond Hill hand-off letter" comments required by March 23rd
12. "Annual Report title suggestions" – March 14th email – suggestions?
13. "checking in" – March 14th email from John Yorke with David Strickland CV attached
14. "February 23rd ELT – minutes & action items" March 14th email – comments?

Kim Veeneman | Administrative Coordinator to Terry Young, Vice President, Conservation & Corporate Relations
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2801
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)



Please consider our environmental responsibility before printing this email.